Fax Status for Job 1D 914210142 to (866)759-9449

FAXAGE <support@faxage.com:=
To David Collins

Your fax job has completed. Details are below:

To: Email to FAX

Number: (866)759-9449

Status: Success

Finished At: 2024-1-24 8:35:39 MST
TransmitTime: 00:02:16

Page Count: 3

Pages Sent: 3



David Collins

From: FAXAGE <support@faxage.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 1:07 PM

To: David Collins

Subject: Fax Status for Job ID 936642681 to (855)472-7715

Your fax job has completed. Details are below:

To: Email to FAX

Number: (855)472-7715

Status: Success

Finished At: 2024-4-25 11:7:24 MDT
Transmit Time: 00:22:48

Page Count: 47

Pages Sent: 47



Fax Status for Job ID 913654409 to (866)759-9449

FAXAGE <support@faxage.com=
To David Collins

Your fax job has completed. Details are below:

To: Email to FAX

Number: (866)759-9449

Status: Success

Finished At: 2024-1-22 12:32:6 MST
TransmitTime: 00:02:15

Page Count: 3

Pages Sent: 3



Fax Status for Job ID 913936569 to (866)759-9449

FAXAGE «support@faxage.com=
To David Collins

Your fax job has completed. Details are below:

To: Email to FAX

Number; (866)759-9449

Status: Success

Finished At: 2024-1-23 11:13:24 MST
TransmitTime: 00:00:57

Page Count: 2

Pages Sent: 2



Fax Status for Job ID 912770756 to (866)754-9228

FAXAGE «support@faxage.com=
To David Collins

Your fax job has completed. Details are below:

To: Email to FAX

Number; (866)754-9228

Status: Success

Finished At: 2024-1-18 12:18:20 MST
TransmitTime: 00:02:16

Page Count: 3

Pages Sent: 3



Fax Status for Job 1D 915852199 to (866)759-9449

FAXAGE <support@faxage.com =
To David Cellins

Your fax job has completed. Details are below:

To: Email to FAX

Number: (866)759-9449

Status: Success

Finished At: 2024-1-30 11:49:0 MST
TransmitTime: 00:03:45

Page Count: 5

Pages Sent: b



Fax Status for Job 1D 915030885 to (866)759-9449

FAXAGE «<support@faxage.com:
To David Collins

Your fax job has completed. Details are below:

To: Email to FAX

Number: (866)759-9449

Status: Success

Finished At: 2024-1-26 13:28:51 MST
TransmitTime: 00:01:04

Page Count: 2

Pages Sent: 2



Fax Status for Job ID 936641767 to (855)472-7715

FAXAGE «support@faxage.com=
To David Collins

Your fax job has completed. Details are below:

To: Email to FAX

Number; (855)472-7715

Status: Success

Finished At: 2024-4-25 10:44:12 MDT
TransmitTime: 00:14:04

Page Count: 20

Pages Sent: 20



Fax Status for Job ID 914726016 to (866)759-9449

FAXAGE <support@faxage.com =
To Dawvid Collins

Your fax job has completed. Details are below:

To: Email to FAX

Number: (866)759-9449

Status: Success

Finished At: 2024-1-25 14:7:1 MST
TransmitTime: 00:00:37

FPage Count: 1

Pages Sent: 1



Fax Status for Job ID 916921052 to (866)759-9449

FAXAGE <support@faxage.com:
To David Collins

Your fax job has completed. Details are below:

To: Email to FAX

Number: (866)759-9449

Status: Success

Finished At: 2024-2-2 14:21:14 MST
Transmit Time: 00:00:37

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
Transmit Time: 00:00:57

Page Count: 2

Pages Sent: 2
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